Angela Williams

MSN, APRN, FNP-C

Tampa, FL 33625 angela.williams.3@hotmail.com +1 954 512 0308

Caring and compassionate Nurse Practitioner with 12 years of nursing experience in various healthcare settings. Provides culturally sensitive patient-centered care with diverse patient populations and highly skilled in working calmly and efficiently under pressure. Well-versed in managing patient needs and emergent situations with grace and competence. Team- oriented and reliable with expert healthcare knowledge and judgement, combined with strong documentation, vitals monitoring and problem-solving abilities.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Ambulatory Surgery Center- Registered Nurse

Shady Grove Fertility - Tampa, FL June 2021 to Present

- Utilize advanced assessment skills to identify patient care problems, formulate patient care plans
- Perform initial preoperative assessment, develops a plan of care, and explains the subsequent phases of surgery
- Provide comfort measures and psychological support to the patient and family members
- Demonstrate proficiency in caring for patients who have received various types of anesthesia or conscious sedation
- Administer medications by direct intravenous and other routes as directed
- Provide patient education
- Rotate duties to include: scrub in for egg retrievals, provide ultrasound guidance for transfers, circulate in OR during sedated procedures, turn over OR between cases, prepare patient documents prior to procedure, prepare ASC schedule
- · Acting as charge nurse as assigned

Registered Nurse, Medical/Surgical/Telemetry

AdventHealth- Travel Nurse - Tampa, FL March 2021 to May 2021

- Utilizing the nursing process, provides care to patients after surgery and with acute/chronic medical illnesses
- Administers prescribed medications via all routes and document medication administration and followup in patients' chart
- Expert venipuncture and IV skills
- Answers patients' call lights promptly as well as provide family support.
- Documents patients' assessments, vitals, treatments, and medication administration accurately using Cerner EMR.
- · Assessed wounds and provided care and treatment to pressure ulcers and surgical wounds
- Acts as a team leader and appropriately delegates tasks to other team members.

• Identifies and provide interventions and education to address patient and family concerns with plan of care.

Registered Nurse, Home Health

Origin Home Health Care - Tampa, FL February 2021 to May 2021

- Assess and chart observations of the patient's condition at each visit
- Complete evaluation tasks, including reviewing medication and vital signs
- Administer Physician-prescribed medication (all routes)
- Dress or redress wounds and assess the healing progress
- · Provide education to patients and families on proper home health care procedures and strategies
- Coordinate with physicians, physical therapists, occupational therapists and other individuals in the patient's care plan

Registered Nurse, School Nurse

Hillsborough County Public Schools - Tampa, FL September 2019 to June 2020

- Conducts nursing assessments on students with health complications
- Monitors and reviews physician orders for students receiving medication or requiring procedures or treatments on a routine basis
- Ensures the proper training and adherence to district guidelines of school personnel who may be responsible for administering medications, procedures, or treatments
- Supervises licensed practical nurses, health assistants, and unlicensed assistive personnel as mandated by the Florida Nurse Practice Act and National Association of School Nursing
- Maintains health records on students and complete reports to fulfill the requirements of the current School Health Services Plan
- Serves on Child Study Team to include recommendations for educational plans and medical concerns

Registered Nurse- Orthopedic/ General Surgery

U.S. Navy- Portsmouth Naval Hospital - Portsmouth, VA November 2015 to August 2018

- Performs patient assessments/reassessments on a regular basis in accordance with established policy
- Monitored surgical sites and noted any changes
- Creates and maintains accurate, detailed reports and records
- Performs nursing care in an organized and systematic manner
- Provides individualized education for the patient, family, and or caregiver throughout the continuum of care
- · Charge Nurse duties to include assisting as needed and providing coverage during staffing shortages
- Maintains control of narcotics by correctly signing out and counting of medications
- Participates in hospital performance improvement activities to improve safety and patient outcomes
- Work closely with all health care providers to facilitate and coordinate efficient, effective, and quality healthcare
- Administered medication via IV/PO/SO/IM
- Established IV access to take blood samples
- Monitored and recorded input and output in patients with renal failure, gastroenteric, and cardiac conditions
- Assists physician with special tests and procedures in the unit. Uses universal protocol time out on all patients for any invasive/bedside procedures

- Performs a complete psychosocial, environmental, self-care, educational and discharge planning assessment, admission and at specified intervals
- Repositioned patients and administered pain medications as needed
- Performed patient's assessment incl. cardiovascular, urinary catheters, respiratory, neurologic, and trauma.
- Assisted patients with bathing, dressing, maintaining personal hygiene, moving in bed, standing and walking
- Educated patients and their families on disease processes, procedures, and medications

Registered Nurse- Ambulatory Care/ASC

U.S. Navy- Naval Hospital Camp Lejeune - Jacksonville, NC November 2012 to June 2015

- Assess, instruct & prepare patients prior to surgery
- Ensure that operative and informed consents are signed and correct
- Take and record vital statistics of patients to ensure readiness for surgical procedure
- Initiate IVs and ensure patients are informed about procedure
- Assess patients' post-operative condition
- Monitor vital signs and other measurements of progress, meeting discharge criteria
- Log all findings in patient files
- Answer patient questions and ensure patient comfort
- Monitor patients for condition changes, reporting any changes to physician
- Perform intervention duties during post-operative emergencies
- Administer conscious sedation for endoscopies, colonoscopies, TEE, dental extractions, and minor surgical procedures

Education

Master of Science in Nursing (MSN) in Family Nurse Practitioner

Texas Woman's University - Denton, TX January 2020 to May 2023

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Nova Southeastern University - Davie, FL August 2008 to May 2011

Nursing Licenses

CNP

RN

Skills

- Medication administration
- · Strong attention to detail
- · Highly organized

- Vital sign and intravenous monitoring
- Ability to multitask efficiently and effectively
- Solid assessment, clinical, and documentation skills
- Excellent communication
- Ability to adapt to change quickly, strong knowledge base relative to surgery procedures and management of the surgical patient
- Uses good body mechanics
- Excellent IV Skills
- Laboratory Experience
- EMR Systems
- EMT Experience
- Nursing

Military Service

Branch: US Navy Rank: Lieutenant

August 1998 to September 2018

Commendations:

Navy and Marine Corps Commendation Medal Navy and Marine Corps Achievement Medal

Certifications and Licenses

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

Basic Life Support (BLS)

Secret Clearance

Additional Information

Prior Professional Experience

- Staff Nurse- Mother Baby Unit- (2011-2012)
- Advanced Laboratory Technician- (2003-2008)
- Emergency Medicine Technician (EMT)- (1999-2002)